The Village of Tremont City Council met in open session on Monday November 26, 2018 at 7:30 PM in the Village Council chambers.

Mr. Smith led the council in the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed David Foster, Sandy Hartman, Stephanie Lutz, and Ed Generous to the meeting.

Upon roll call, the following council members were present:

Mr. Tony Flood	**	Mr. William Griffith	**
Mr. Steve Heider	**	Mrs. Ingerman	**
Mr. Flood II	esc	Mrs. Nichols	**
** Present			

The minutes for November 12, 2018 were presented for review. Approved as corrected

CORRESPONDENCE: Agreement with German Township for Fire and EMS services for 2019-2021, State Farm check for \$836.54 for the truck bumper, OML Membership invoice

SAFETY COMMITTEE: Court numbers for October turned in. Issue with tickets being turned in late has been taken care of, looking at revamping the police patches before ordering more, Tony Flood II will look into better internet equipment for the cruisers, Chief Lopez will have a staff meeting with all the officers to come up with a need/want list for council to consider. First reading of Ordinance 2018-25, contracting with German Township for Fire and EMS services was done.

FINANCE: First reading of Ordinance 2018-18, temp budget for next year as done. Council would like the fiscal officer to present a monthly report for the income/expenses for the police department. Motion to pay bills by Erin Nichols, 2nd by Tony flood II, 5 yeas motion carried.

BUILDING COMMITTEE: Several tresses and crossties need to be replaced in the park building, Tony Flood II will present a price to council. The Torpedo heater being used in the park building is malfunctioning and needs to be replaced. The information for council and mayor out front needs to be updated.

STREETS, SIDEWALKS, DRAINS, AND DITCHES COMMITTEE: The plow truck is winter ready. If council wants someone else to plow, they need to ride with Tony Flood or Tony Flood II to see where to put the snow. Tony Flood II will take care of buying a bumper for the plow truck at a cost of \$550. The lift for the salt spreader is not working as intended. Tony Flood II and Officer Murphy will be cleaning out ditches on December 9th and the tables and trash cans will be brought inside as well. Anyone wanting to help should meet at the municipal building at noon. Motion for a bumper to be purchased for \$550 by Tony Flood II, 2nd by William Griffith, 5 yeas motion carried.

PARKS & RECREATION: Christmas in the Village will be this Sunday the 2nd, from 4-6pm at the municipal building, the village Christmas tree will also be lit. The events committee would like a specific list of repairs for the playground. The Events committee would like to become an

official part of the village. They would like their own fund, made with their own money. The Veteran's Committee will be meeting at 6:30pm before the December 10th meeting. Motion to donate left over pop to events committee for Christmas in the Village by Tony Flood II, 2nd by Steve Heider, 5 yeas motion carried. Motion to approve the Valentine's Day Dance at the Community Park building by Tony Flood II, 2nd by Steve Heider, 5 yeas motion carried. Council would like the fiscal officer to look into where money for the parks is.

Mayor	Fiscal Officer	
ATTESTED:		
Motion to close meeting by Steve Heider.		
CITIZENS COMMENTS: None.		